
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Jongelene Adams 

 

 SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department 

 

DATE:  14th April 2023 

      
GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

Barfield Highway Change Order #22 – This change order is for Barfield Highway 

Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development 

watermain grouting work north of 4th street.   

 

The subcontractor requested to abandon the old watermain by grouting it in lieu of 

removing the old watermain.  

 

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $18,585.00 to perform and complete the work. This cost 

for grouting will be offset by underrunning the pipe removal pay item. The removal unit 

price is higher than the cost to grout. This process will yield PBCWUD a net saving. 

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  $18,585.00 is approved and granted by PBCWUD for this 

alternative solution.  
 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this 

change order #22. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Change Order #22 

Resolution 2023 - 20 


